

# Kidston Elementary PAC Minutes

## Monday, March 11 2019

### Attendance

#### **PAC Executive:**

President: Chere Lane  
Vice President: Shawna Andersen  
Treasurer: Nancy Bussiere / Avalon Richter  
Secretary: Kelly Wilson  
DPAC: Dawn Guenette & Erica Manger  
Regrets:

**Staff Present:** Erik Nielsen & Lynn Bragg

**General Members:** Jeff Stevenson, Jeff Gillis

### **Call to Order**

The meeting was called to order @ 6:30 pm by Chere

### **1) Movie Night**

- raffle baskets and movie night went really well
- suggestion for paper cups (that can be composted) for water next year
- sold \$1667 in raffle tickets (last year was \$\$1196.25), raised an overall **profit** of **\$2183.45** (last year was \$1642.33)
- 

### **2) Presidents Report**

- a) One Drive** - Chere will send the link out so we can post fundraising info on it
- b) Mrs. O'Brien's** class wants money for bees wax food wrap \$150 and proceeds will come back to the PAC
- c) Purdy's Chocolates - need a gr.3 parent to take it on ...paper copies of orders will be here Friday...delivery April 12, hand out April 15 ... use the Purdy's platform to spur on competition and increase sales by creating a competition between grades
- d) Vesey's Seeds, Cathy John (K parent)taking care of that
- e) Teacher Appreciation - Decide what to do for Michelle for Admin. Assistant Day (nails, massage, restaurant, show... date is end of April
- f)Primary & Intermediate Fun Day, to be discussed next meeting

### **4) Treasurers Report**

- a)** still working on the new system ... Patrick met with Kelly Z, looking at having one person overseeing it and Jeff & Nancy doing rolls too like cheque writing
- b)** looking to switch banks so parents/PAC can e-transfer ... need to find a bank still
- c)** PAC email account to be set up ... gmail account

### **5) DPAC Report**

- a) Seleema Noon, we can combine the parent evening for Coldstream/Kidston Elementary parents if we want. Coldstream PAC is on board to share the cost so \$75/school OR \$150 if its just at our school ... approx. \$350 for the school day ... it would be Sarah, who is Seleema's partner. We should try to get her in May ... Coldstream parent night is April 8th ... Youth Mental Health speaker from Vernon might be good to have visit our two schools too

**6) Vice Principals Report**

**a) Cross Country** Meet on April 2 @ D&D, need manpower to organize, shuffle kids for races etc

We are doing the 2nd run @ D&D

**7) Grandma D's Report:**

**a) Apple Sales** - made \$95 profit from Student Led Conf. Sales ... sold \$275 - \$180 (cost) to profit \$95

Erica will donate 40 pounds of apples for Dawn to make apple chips for Student Fun Day

**b)** Looking to get community garden volunteers. Sent out letter looking for volunteers & interest has been shown. Volunteers would work with groups of students to help & teach them how to garden.

**8) Garden Update:**

**a)** we want real boulders not plastic ... can Debbie ask the district if we can have real rock again?

**b)** Kelly W will bring in Giant Carrot fundraising barometer

**c)** Landed Learning (Science Centre) - Danielle Dunsmore wants it ... Dawn will look into seeing if we can make it work ... they come in for 6 weeks .. maybe the bees wax paper proceeds can pay for this

**Meeting Adjourned @ 8pm**

**Date of next PAC meeting: Monday, April 8th**